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From: Josh Albrektson
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 4:15 AM
To: PlanningComments
Subject: General comment, 3/8 Planning
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recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

I'm just wondering if the staff could share when they are planning on releasing the final draft of the housing element 
and when they plan on sharing the HCD determination letter and notes with the Planning commission?? 

And since the city attorney is going over laws at this meeting, I am hoping he could cover SB 478 for which both the 
General plan and Housing Element are in violation.  I just want to be sure this is well documented 

‐‐  
Josh Albrektson MD  
Neuroradiologist by night 
Crime fighter by day 
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